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let me know..
~ thanks for all your help..

ken

Kenneth Jones, PLS

President

WIGHTMAN PETRIE, INC.
4703 Chester Drive

Elkhart, Indiana 46516

Phone 574-293-7762

Fax 574-294-3717

Kenneth Jones, PLS
President

WIGHTMAN PETRIE, INC.

4703 Chester Drive
Elkhart, Indiana 46516
Phone 574-293-7762
Fax 574-294-3717

http://www.wightmanpetrie.com

"Freedom is a fragile thing and is never more than one generation from extinction.
It is not ours by inheritance; it must be fought for..."
R.Reagan



August 31, 2012

Town of Fremont
PO Box 602
Fremont, IN 46737

Attn: Chris Snyder, Town Manager

RE: INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT, REQUEST FOR TERMS - STEUBEN LAKES
REGIONAL WASTE DISTRICT

Dear Chris:

Thank you for taking time with me relative to the above topic.

As discussed, | had hoped to develop a more complete understanding of the Town's position
relative to the existing Interlocal Agreement with the Waste District, as well as the potential for
an expanded agreement, a renegotiation or restructuring of the same. Following is my
understanding of the Town's opinion on these matters.

e
2.

The Town is comfortable with the existing Agreement relative to the North Snow Bay
Environmental Service Area and would see no reason to aiter the terms.

The Town would not support any alteration of the Agreement that did not bring some
tangible benefit to the customers in that neighborhood.

The Town would not support any alternation that was not supported by the home owners
in that neighborhood.

The Town would consider a reopening of the terms of the Agreement if no net impact to
the in-town Fremont rate payers is made a condition of any new or altered terms.

The Town would not support an expanded agreement that could result in the compelled
connection of any home or land owner located within an area already served under an
existing agreement. The Town understands that an expanded or new agreement
between the District and the Town could result in the compelled connection of unserved
homes or businesses.

The Town would not support an expanded agreement that cannot demonstrate that no
subsidy or support is being provided by the Fremont in-town rate payers to the extra-
territorial customers served by the District.
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7. The Town would not support an agreement that requires the Town to relinquish any
direct customers (Cranston's Reef or those along Old US 27)

8. The Town does not intend to incur costs relative the analysis of terms as requested by
Wightman Petrie (4-23-2012 letter).

9. The Town, after consultation with legal and fiscal counsel, does not believe that the
structure of the terms as suggested by the 5-23-2012 carrespondence is in the Town's
best interest and, therefore, would not encourage the discussion relative to that topic

further.
10. If the District desires to, and if requested in writing, the Town will provide the specific
financial records needed if the District desires to compute the terms as suggested.

I believe that the main body of our discussion is represented correctly above. | would
appreciate your review and concurrence and would welcome any corrections.

| understand that the above is not the result of any formal adoption of a policy by the Town's
Council and that if the SLRWD requires that, a request from the District Board for such would be
needed.

Again, | appreciate your assistance thus far.
Please feel free to call or email me with any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Kenneth K. Jones, PLS
President

Enclosures

cc: Tim Frederick (SLRWD)
Bruce Boxberger
Steuben Lakes Regional Waste District Board
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From: Kenneth Jones [mailto:kenjones@wightmanpetrie.coni]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 9:01 AM

To: Chris Snyder

Subject: RE: SRLWD Proposal

Chris,
thank you and the council | for your attention to this matter

ken

Kenneth Jones, PLS
President
WIGHTMAN PETRIE, INC.
4703 Chester Drive
Elkhart, Indiana 46516
Phone 574-293-7762
Fax  574-294-3717

http://www.wightmanpetrie.com

"Freedom is a fragile thing and is never more than one generation from extinction.
It is not ours by inheritance; it must be fought for ..."
R.Reagan

From: Chris Snyder [mailto:fremont.man@townoffremont.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 8:27 AM

To: Kenneth Jones

Subject: SRLWD Proposal

Mr. Jones,

The Fremont Town Council did discuss the proposal from Wightman-Petrie and the SLRWD last evening at
their Town Council meeting. They are not in favor of the proposal regarding policies and procedures that might
apply to exterritorial bulk customers. They would consider an expansion of the existing agreement with the
SLRWD allowing for more customers to be connected to the sanitary sewer line that discharges sewage to the
Town of Fremont’s Wastewater Treatment facility.

Thank you and I am mailing a letter to you about this issue. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Chris Snyder

Fremont Town Manager
P.O. Box 602

Fremont, IN 46737

Tel 260-495-2504

Fax 260-495-2446












